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1881 LaFranier Road, Traverse City Michigan 49696

O on Phone: 231-922-4848 Fax: 231-929-1836
Email: gtcrc@gtcrc.org Webpage: www.gtcrc.org  Facebook: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: October 28, 2016
SUBJECT: Lane Closures
CONTACT: Jim Cook, Manager, extension 215 Email: jcook@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

Weather permitting, here are projects creating a lane closure/traffic delay.
For Thursday December 22, 2016 from 8:30 am to 2:30 pm
North Long Lake Road, west of Richardson Road. Long Lake Township.

Periodic lane closures for tree trimming
Alternate routes are recommended to avoid delays.

For Wednesday December 28, 2016 from 8:30 am to 2:30 pm

Garfield Road, north of Three Mile, Garfield Township
Periodic lane closures for tree trimming
Alternate routes are recommended to avoid delays.

Motorists, please obey traffic control instructions for the safety of those traveling and working on the road.
We ALL want to arrive safely at home!
it

Our mission is to upgrade and maintain a safe and efficient road system.
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